

3/4/02.

Spoke to Mr Hechey

First of all he said regarding our letter of the 29 March 2002, he took on board its comments.

Specifically in relation to the nurses who could comment on Rachel's vomiting we can bring evidence in relation to this.

He has no problem with our bringing the nurses along.

We just need to identify the nurse to give evidence.

(314)

decanetley, There were some very important developments vis à vis coroners' inquests in medical negligence cases last week.

Amin - v - Sec of State

Middleton - v - Western Somerset (Shire)
???

He will fax through copies of these and also a statement which he had to me from [REDACTED].

He said that [REDACTED] statement was being sent to us on the strict understanding that it was not to be used as an authority, ~~it~~ not to be brought into the formal arena & was to be an *ouïe mémoire* only.

As regards our Counsel + [REDACTED]
perhaps they would like an informal
chat with him on Monday.

I asked if the afternoon would be OK
since both were not contactable
until Monday morning. He was
happy with this.

(315)